
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
DATE: September 15, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Summons and Complaints 
 
The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints and Discrimination Claims served on the Office of the 
County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period from July 21, 2025 to September 14, 2025: 
 
Summons & Complaints: 
 

 
 
Discrimination Complaints: 
 

 

DATE REC`d Defendant(s) Plaintiff(s) Type

7/30/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. LONNIE JONES SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             

8/20/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. TINA BROTHERHOOD SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             

8/27/2025 CLEAVON EDWARDS WILLIAMS,  MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. AIMEE BURNS MCTS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                        

9/12/2025 JASON SAUNDERS,  MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. ROD MARTI SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             

Defendant Discrimination Type Plaintiff Date Rec`d (Year)

VETERANS SERVICE                                  AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)             KENDRA SCOTT 2025


